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November 3, 2022

Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Spectrum Northeast, LLC, et al. v. Aaron M. Frey, Attorney General of
Maine, No. 21-1539

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing to request a two-week enlargement of the deadline by which Respondent must

respond to Petitioners’ Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

After an initial 30-day extension, Respondent’s current response deadline is November 18,

2022. In the time since the Court granted its initial 30-day extension, undersigned counsel has
unexpectedly spent significant time caring for a close family member in hospice services and
preparing funeral arrangements. Accordingly, Respondent requests that the deadline to respond
to the Petition be enlarged until December 2, 2022. Respondent does not anticipate any further
extensions to this request will be necessary.

I contacted Roman Martinez, counsel for the Petitioners, regarding this request, and he
responded that I may represent that Petitioners do not oppose the request.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Paul E. Suitter
Paul E. Suitter
Assistant Attorney General

cc: Roman Martinez, Esq.



